
 
 

 

  

  

 

 

Figure 3: 10 TAC §2.302(k) 

Penalty table for Single Family Program Findings of Noncompliance. These are the 
maximum potential administrative penalty amounts possible for each finding of 
noncompliance. When an administrative penalty is to be considered, this matrix 
must be considered in conjunction with the statutory factors at Tex. Gov’t Code 
§2306.042. 
Finding of Noncompliance Maximum first time 

administrative penalty 
assessment 

Maximum administrative 
penalty assessment for a 
Responsible Party that has 
previously paid a penalty for the 
same finding type 

Noncompliance related to 
Affirmative Marketing 
requirements 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Program Accessibility 
violations Up to $100 per 

violation 

Up to $200 per violation 

Failure to meet CHDO 
Board requirements 

Up to $1,000 + up to $100 
for each day the entity 
failed to comply 

Up to $1,000 + up to $250 for 
each day the entity failed to 
comply 

Repeated violations of 
interim loan terms or 
timeline 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Records retention 
violations 

Up to $100 per 
violation 

Up to $200 per violation 

Failure to attend required 
training as required by 
program rule, policy or 
agreement 

Up to $100 per 
violation 

Up to $200 per violation 

Providing assistance to 
households that are not 
income eligible 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Violations of construction 
standards 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 



 
 

 

 

 

 

Violations of property 
condition standards 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Violation of Conflict of 
Interest Policies 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Violation of program 
policies regarding us of 
funds for sectarian or 
religious activity 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Failure to comply with 
Limited English 
Proficiency ("LEP") 
policies in accordance 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Failure to comply with 
labor standards 
requirements in 
accordance with program 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Violation of Procurement 
Requirements 

Up to $1,000 for each 
service or product not 
properly procured 

Up to $1,000 for each service or 
product not properly procured 

Failure to comply with 
Section 3 requirements in 
24 CFR Part 75 in 
accordance with program 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Failure to comply with 
displacement policies as 
by program rule, policy, or 
agreement required 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Failure to provide Tenant 
Income Certification and 
documentation 

Up to $250 per violation Up to $250 violation 

Failure to collect data 
required by program 
rules, policies or 
agreements 

Up to $50 per violation Up to $100 per violation 



 
 

 

 

 

 

  

Failure to provide 
required documentation 
or corrections to 
documentation 

Up to $50 per day Up to $150 per day 

Development evicted or 
terminated the tenancy of 
a low‐ income tenant for 
other than good cause 

Up to $500 per violation Up to $1,000 per violation 

For tenant‐based rental 
programs, Household 
income increased above 
80 percent at 

Up to $500 per violation Up to $1,000 per violation 

For tenant‐based rental 
programs, gross rent 
exceeds the highest rent 
by program rule, policy or 

Up to $50 per unit per day Up to $150 per unit per day 

Failure to return or repay 
funds to the Department 
as required by (such as 
contract termination, 
assessed penalties, 
disallowed costs, 
overpayment, 
Deobligation, or 
recapture) rule, policy or 
agreements 

Up to $50 per day Up to $150 per day 

Failure to meet 
accessibility requirements 

Up to $1,000 per violation Up to $1,000 per violation 



 
 

 

 
 

Noncompliance with 
applicable OMB or state 
financial management 
requirements 

Up to $500 Up to $1,000 

Failure to timely submit 
Audit Certification Form 

Up to $250 Up to $1,000 per violation 

Failure to timely submit 
Single Audit 

Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000 + up to $100 for 
each day not in compliance 



 
 

 

 

  Failure to timely enter 
into an ISPA (Information 
Privacy and Security 
Agreement) 

Up to $1,000 per Violation Up to $1,000 per Violation 

Lack of insurance of 
fidelity bond coverage 

Up to $1,000 + up to $100 
a day for each day not in 
compliance 

Up to $1,000 + up to $200 a day 
for each day not in compliance 


